

## MODULAR APPROVAL REQUEST

6th March 2013

TRaC Global  
100 Frobisher Business Park  
Leigh Sinton Road  
Malvern  
Worcestershire  
WR14 1BX  
UK

RE: FCC Modular Approval  
FCC ID: JRNUSAWAVETRACK

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer requests that the above-referenced model be approved for modular approval in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully



Simon Fidler  
For & on behalf of Scope Communications UK Ltd